



## Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board

*Mailing address*

PO Box 1692, Unit "M"  
Halifax, Nova Scotia  
B3J 3S3  
uarb.board@gov.ns.ca  
Web www.nsuarb.ca

*Office*

3rd Floor  
1601 Lower Water Street  
Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 3P6  
902 424-4448 t  
902 424-3919 f

July 28, 2010

**By email: [Nicole.godbout@nspower.ca](mailto:Nicole.godbout@nspower.ca)**

Ms. Nicole Godbout  
Regulatory Counsel  
Nova Scotia Power Inc.  
PO Box 910, Scotia Square  
Halifax, NS B3J 2W5

Dear Ms. Godbout:

**Nova Scotia Power Inc. – Digby Wind Project – Request for Approval of Four Capital Expenditures in the amount of \$82.8 Million – Affiliate Transaction – P-128.10**

Further to the direction in the Board's letter of July 27, 2010, with respect to the above-noted application for approval of capital expenditures totaling \$82.8 million, the Board understands that preliminary discussion has occurred between Bruce Outhouse, Board Counsel; and NSPI regarding the time line for processing this matter. In setting the hearing, the Board will take into account the results of these discussions.

Yours very truly,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads 'Nancy McNeil'.

Nancy McNeil  
Regulatory Affairs Officer/Clerk

cc. S. Bruce Outhouse, Q.C., Board Counsel  
Stakeholders  
J. Rene Gallant, General Manager, Regulatory Affairs  
Robin McAdam, Executive Vice-President, Sustainability

By email  
By email  
By email  
By email